
{CITYLL/00001/00679562}                                                  September 26, 2023, City Council Meeting Agenda 
                                                                                                                                   Page 1 

 
 

CITY OF LACY LAKEVIEW 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

501 E. CRAVEN AVE., LACY LAKEVIEW, TX. 76705 
SEPTEMBER 26, 2023 

6:00 P.M. 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT LACY LAKEVIEW CITY COUNCIL WILL CONVENE 
AT 6:00 P.M. ON SEPTEMBER 26, 2023, TO CONSIDER AND ACT ON THE ITEMS 
ON THE FOLLOWING AGENDA.  

 
Convene to Work Session 
 
1. Call to Order. 
 
2. Roll Call. 

 
3. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America. 

 
Recess Work Session to Convene Regular Session  
 

Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Sec. 
551.071, Sec. 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.076, 551.087, and Section 
418.183(f) of the Texas Government Code (Texas Disaster Act). The Lacy 
Lakeview City Council reserves the right to go into Executive Session under any 
of these exceptions, at any time during the meeting that a need arises for the City 
Council to seek advice from the City Attorney as to the posted subject matter of 
this City Council meeting.  

 
4. Mayor’s Report. 

Briefings or updates may be provided regarding City Council and/or community 
events. 
 

5. Council Member’s Input. 
Briefings or updates may be provided regarding City Council and/or community 
events. 

 
6. Public Comment. 

This time is for individuals to address the City Council on issues and items of 
concern on or not on the agenda. There will be no City Council action at this time. 
Limit of 3 minutes per person. The City Council reserves the right to delay, when 
appropriate and upon the agreement of the individual, to a specific agenda item so 
they may speak at that time. 

 

Page 1 



{CITYLL/00001/00679562}                                                  September 26, 2023, City Council Meeting Agenda 
                                                                                                                                   Page 2 

7. Approval of the Minutes from the City Council Session held on September 12, 
2023. 

 
8. Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the City Manager to add the 

job description for Fire Administrative Support.
 

9. Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the City Manager to accept 
financing for the cost at a rate of 4.82% through Government Capital Financing for 
the continuing process of obtaining a new Smart Water system from Core & Main. 

 
10. Adjournment.  

 
 
 

Certification 
 
I certify that the above notice of this meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the Lacy 
Lakeview Municipal Building located at 501 E. Craven, Lacy Lakeview, Texas, and on the 
City of Lacy Lakeview’s official website: www.lacylakeview.org on _September 22, 2023 
at 3:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
Notice 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who need auxiliary aids or 
services should contact Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary, at (254) 799-2458 at least 
twenty-four (24) hours before this meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be 
made. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Laurie Kaczmarek 
City Secretary 
 
 
I certify that the attached Notice and Agenda of items to be considered by the City Council 
was removed from the bulletin at City Hall on the      ____________    day of  
___________________ _____, 2023. 
 
 

Page 2 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #4 
 
 

 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Mayor’s Report 
 
 
Briefings or updates may be provided regarding City Council and/or 
community events. 
 
 
 

Page 3 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #5 
 
 

 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Council Member’s Input 
 
 
Briefings or updates may be provided regarding City Council and/or 
community events. 
 
 
 

Page 4 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #6 
 
 

 
 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Public Comment 
 
 
This time is for individuals to address the City Council on issues and items 
of concern on or not on the agenda. There will be no City Council action at 
this time. Limit of 3 minutes per person. The City Council reserves the 
right to delay, when appropriate and upon the agreement of the individual, 
on a specific agenda item so they may speak at that time. 
 
 
 

Page 5 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
September 26, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Approval of the Minutes from the City Council Session held on September 
12, 2023. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 

Page 6 

7



1 
 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR SESSION AND WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING, 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE LACY LAKEVIEW CITY 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS LOCATED AT LACY LAKEVIEW CITY HALL, 501 E. 
CRAVEN, LACY LAKEVIEW, TEXAS. 
 
Work Session: 
 
1. The meeting of the Lacy Lakeview City Council was called to order by Mayor 

Payne at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2. Roll Call. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Staff Present: Calvin Hodde, City Manager; Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary; Jeron 
Barnett, Police Chief; Amber Fuller, Finance Director, Christine McMains, Court 
Administrator; Tomas Cardoza, Building Inspector and David Deaconson, City Attorney. 
 
3. Presentation of possible project(s) for the American Rescue Plan Act 

funding. 
 

There were no updates at this time. 
 
4. Staff Reports:  Q & A 
 

Council Member Plsek asked about the Fire Station & Civic Center repairs. 
 
Andy Moore, Public Works Director spoke about Live Oak Park. 

 
5. Presentation for Lacy Lakeview Yard of the Month. 

 
The mayor presented Mr. Blassingame at 204 Wildcat Drive with a Home Depot 
gift card. 

 
Recess Work Session to Convene Regular Session 
 
Regular Session was called to order at 6:07 p.m. 
 

Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
A. Niecey Payne     
Bruce Bundrant     
Richard Lednicky      
Jonathan Olvera      
Robert Plsek      
      

 Charles Wilson      

Page 7 



2 
 

6. Discussion and consideration of motion regarding appointment of citizen 
to fill the unexpired term for the council seat vacated by resignation of 
Barbara Seitz. 
 
Mayor Payne moved to appoint Victoria Lee to the seat vacated by the 
resignation of Barbara Seitz.  Council Member Plsek seconded.  All council 
members present voted in favor; motion carried. 

 
7. City Attorney, Dave Deaconson administered the Oath of Office to new appointed 

Council Member Lee. 
 
8. Mayor’s Report. 
 

Mayor Payne mentioned that she would like to have a live stream presentation at 
the next meeting.   

 
9. Council Member’s Input. 
 

There was no Council input at this time. 
 

10. Public Comment. 
 
Henry Bush spoke to the Council about the water billing. 
Janet Crane of 200 S. Rita spoke about downsizing the budget. 
Michelle Crane of 410 N Walnut had concerns about things not being taken care 
of. 
Tommy Blassingame of 204 Wildcat Dr. spoke about streetlights and potholes on 
Mesquite Tree Rd. 
Pat Bowerline of 706 S Barbara spoke about the roads and infrastructure, grant 
money status and $5 trash pick up fee.  

 
11. Approval of the Minutes from the City Council Session held on August 21, 

2023. 
 

Council Member Olvera moved to approve the minutes from the council meeting 
held on August 21, 2023.  Council Member Bundrant seconded.  All council 
members present voted in favor; motion carried. 

 
12. Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the City Manager to 

execute an Interlocal Agreement with Texas State Technical College 
(TSTC), to provide public safety dispatch services for the TSTC Department 
of Public Safety. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Wilson moved to authorize the City Manager to execute an 
Interlocal Agreement with Texas State Technical College (TSTC), to provide 
public safety dispatch services for the TSTC Department of Public Safety.  

Page 8 



3 
 

Council Member Olvera seconded.  All council members present voted in favor; 
motion carried. 

 
13. Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the City Manager to 

accept a Request for Annexation from FOAMTEC International and begin 
notice and other requirements to begin annexation procedure. 
 
Council Member Olvera moved to authorize the City Manager to accept a 
Request for Annexation from FOAMTEC International and begin notice and other 
requirements to begin annexation procedure.  Mayor Payne seconded.  All 
council members present voted in favor; motion carried. 

 
14. Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the City Manager to 

make changes to the City of Lacy Lakeview Policies and Procedures 
Manual. 
 
Council Member Olvera moved to authorize the City Manager to make changes 
to the City of Lacy Lakeview Policies and Procedures Manual.  Council Member 
Plsek seconded.   
 
Council Member Olvera amended his motion to authorize the City Manager to 
make changes to the City of Lacy Lakeview Employee Policies and Procedures 
Manual.  Council Member Plsek seconded.  All council members present voted in 
favor; motion carried. 

 
15. Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the City Manager to 

commence procedure to abandon Spencer Street 0.203 Acres Road so 
reflected in the Jacob Walker Survey, Abstract No. 885, in McLennan 
County, Texas being a portion of a street known as Spencer Street in the 
Krest Addition to the City of Lacy Lakeview. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Wilson moved to authorize the City Manager to commence 
procedure to abandon Spencer Street 0.203 Acres Road so reflected in the 
Jacob Walker Survey, Abstract No. 885, in McLennan County, Texas being a 
portion of a street known as Spencer Street in the Krest Addition to the City of 
Lacy Lakeview.  Council Member Olvera seconded.  All council members present 
voted in favor; motion carried. 
 

Page 9 



4 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:33 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________ 
Mayor, A. Niecey Payne 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Laurie Kaczmarek, City Secretary 

Page 10 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #8 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
September 26, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the City Manager to 
add the job description for Fire Administrative Support. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 11 



FIRE ADMINISTIVE SUPPORT 
 
 
STEP NO.    1              EEOC CATEGORY: ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT 
 
PAY GROUP:  2-PART TIME FLSA: NON-EXEMPT 
 
 
SUMMARY OF POSITION 
 
Support for a comprehensive program for fire fighting and prevention which assures the efficiency and effectiveness of 
the Fire Department in the community through support of the overall efficient operation of the Fire Department and 
coordination of City fire work with outside officials, organizations, and the general public. 
 
 
ORGANIZATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS 
 
Reports to:   Fire Chief 
Directs:   This is a non-supervisory position 
Other:  Works closely with Fire Department support along with federal, state, and county fire officials, fire 

departments in other cities, rural officials, community groups and organizations, media representatives, 
and the general public. 

 
 
EXAMPLES OF WORK – ESSENTIAL DUTIES 
 

 Develops personnel and volunteer recruitment, processing, selection, and training policies for fire department 
personnel; 

 Prepares annual departmental budget estimates and monitors and controls expenditures against the city council 
approved departmental budget throughout the year; 

 Writes grants for equipment and/or personnel; and 
 Enhances efforts to improve the city ISO ratings. 

 
 
OTHER IMPORTANT DUTIES   
 
Performs such other related duties as may be assigned. 
 
 
PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS 
  
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform 
the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform the essential functions.  While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to use hands 
to finger, handle, or feel and reach with hands and arms. The employee frequently is required to stand, walk, and sit. The 
employee must occasionally lift and/or move objects weighing up to 10 pounds, such as cash and change, bags of mail, 
boxes of files, or other similar objects. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, and ability to 
adjust focus. 
 
 
WORK ENVIRONMENT 
 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those that an employee encounters while 
performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
     

Page 12 



COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #9 
 
 

Council Meeting:   Originating Dept: Administration   
September 26, 2023 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 
Discussion and consideration of action to authorize the City Manager to 
accept financing for the cost at a rate of 4.82% through Government 
Capital Financing for the continuing process of obtaining a new Smart 
Water system from Core & Main. 
 
Action: 
 
(  ) Work Session    (  ) Ordinance 
 
(  ) Recognition     (  ) Resolution 
 
(  ) Public Hearing    (X) Motion/Order 
 
(  ) Special Presentation   (  ) Other 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 13 



Page 14 



Page 15 



Page 16 



Page 17 



Page 18 



Page 19 



Page 20 



Page 21 



Page 22 



Page 23 


	9.26.23 Agenda
	Council Agenda Item 4
	Council Agenda Item 5
	Council Agenda Item 6
	Council Agenda Item 7
	9.12.23 Minutes
	Council Agenda Item 8
	Fire Administrative Support
	Council Agenda Item 9
	Proposals for Core and Main

